

Mr Andrew Lloyd
Aliro Management Pty Ltd
Gateway Plaza 1, Macquarie Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

alloyd@aliro.com.au

06/12/2021

Dear Mr Lloyd

Prospect Logistics Estate Mod 2 (SSD-10399-Mod-2)
Request for additional information

The notification period for the above proposal, including the Statement of Environmental Effects, ended on 30 November 2021.

All advice received by the Department is available to view on the Department's website at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/43091>. The Department requires you to provide response to any issues raised.

The Department has also been advised that the Applicant is now seeking to modify Condition B31 to allow the staging of works on the Warehouse 7 pad. Should you wish to amend the modification application to seek to modify Condition B31, please provide a request in accordance with clause 121B of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. Please ensure the request accompanied by written evidence of endorsement from Blacktown City Council to modify Condition B31.

Please provide the information by 31 January 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, you are requested to provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Bianca Thornton on (02) 8217 2040 or at bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



William Hodgkinson
Team Leader
Industry Assessments